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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	03/24/2023

	Subject:
	12 OVR SSP Coordination and Services

	Solicitation Number:
	6100057745

	Due Date/Time:
	03/31/23, 3:00pm ET

	Addendum Number:
	3






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

The Solicitation has been extended from Wednesday, 03/22/23, 3:00pm ET to Friday, 03/31/2023, 3pm ET.

The following questions have been submitted:

Q1. There is an error in the formula for Total Annual Cost on the Cost Submittal
Worksheet. Cell D8 does not add all costs in column D. Since it is locked, we
cannot correct the formula.

A1.  Cost Submittal Worksheet has been revised.

Q2. The contract is to be awarded by low-cost bid. How will the state compare 
quality of service by looking at the lowest cost only?   One example is that
some agencies provide professional liability and auto insurance coverage
while other agencies do not, thus affecting the overall bottom-line number.

A2.  Contract requirements are the same for all bidders.  

Q3. Who is included in the Subcontracting section mentioned in the Statement
of Work?  Would that be independently contracted sign language
interpreters?

A3.  That section is to be completed by the Bidder should they choose to use subcontracted entities.

Q4. One of the requirements is to “Employ SSPs at a minimum of $20 per hour.”
No maximum was mentioned. Our agency provides tier-based pay based on
experience. How can we submit a bid over the minimum $20 per hour to
match our tiered pay rates?

A4.  The $20 minimum wage is the only rate at which SSP’s will be compensated in this Contract.  

Q5. How is the contractor expected to ensure the SSPs are trained and qualified
prior if the contractor is not included in any part of the training process?

A5. The Office of Deaf and Hard of Hearing (ODHH) will be responsible for training initiatives of SSPs.  The ODHH will collaborate with the awarded contractor to ensure the SSP is qualified and trained prior to any assignment of work.

Q6. What are the Commonwealth SSP Training topics and requirements to be
deemed a “trained and qualified” SSP? What are the requirements of the
instructor of said trainings?

A6.  The ODHH will be responsible for training initiatives of SSPs.  The ODHH will collaborate with the awarded contractor to ensure the SSP is qualified and trained prior to any assignment of work.

Q7.   How will the Commonwealth guarantee trainings will happen and SSPs are
“trained and qualified” so that the contractor has enough SSPs available to
schedule with the DeafBlind consumers?

A7.  The ODHH will schedule training activities for SSPs. The Commonwealth has the right to cancel and/or reschedule SSP trainings, as required.

Q8.  The Statement of Work mentions a “required annual Commonwealth
training.” Is this annual training required for all SSPs? Or only required for
new SSPs who have not yet been trained?

A8.  All SSPs will be required to participate in an annual refresher course for trained SSPs.  New SSPs must complete an initial Commonwealth training.

Q9. Where did the Commonwealth get the “147 trained SSPs” figure from (in
Addendum 1).  

A9.  All historical values are estimated based on previous information.

Q10. Will the Commonwealth provide enough funds to provide 92,000 eligible
individuals (as identified in Addendum 1) with 15 hours of SSP services per
month at a minimum of $20 per hour?

A10.  The Commonwealth will reimburse for services for eligible individuals referred to the Contractor.   V.43 CONTRACT-035.1a Changes (October 2006) 

Service hours are estimates and may be increased or decreased at the Commonwealth’s discretion. 

Q11. What does “meetings” in I.-5. H refer?

A11.  Interactions scheduled with the SSP customer.

Q12. How often will training be provided, and how will the Commonwealth
ensure the frequency meets the contractor’s needs?

A12.  Upon notice to proceed the ODHH will coordinate the initial SSP training with the awarded contractor and occur quarterly thereafter.  The Commonwealth reserves the right to make changes to this schedule. 

Q13. Will SSP travel while with a DeafBlind consumer be covered under the
Commonwealth Travel Policy? Would contractor staff directly related to the
SSP Program be covered under the Commonwealth Travel Policy?

[bookmark: _Hlk130367272]A13. Refer to the SOW I-7, Invoicing, C. 

Q14. Will the competitive bid process be held annually? If not, how will annual
cost of living increases be included in future budgets/proposals/bids?

A14. Contract term will be for 1 year with the option for the Commonwealth to utilize 4 one-year renewals. The rate bid for the contract will be locked in for the full length of the Contract including all, optional renewal periods. 

Q15. What is the payment schedule, and will the Commonwealth guarantee
payment on time?

A15. Payment terms are referenced via the Terms and Conditions, V.22 CONTRACT-016.1 Payment (Oct 2006) Invoices not submitted timely and in accordance with SOW I-7, Invoicing, may result payment delays.


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.





Respectfully,

Name: 	Nicole Moyer
Title: 	Procurement Specialist
Phone: 	717-346-7667
Email:  	nicomoyer@pa.gov
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